i

City of Phoenix

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

To: Mario Paniagua Date: March 17, 2020
Deputy City Manager

From: Alan Stephenson JA‘; »Q»r‘
Planning and Development Director

Subject: CONTINUANCE OF ITEM 87 ON THE MARCH 18, 2020 FORMAL AGENDA -
Z-51-19-4 — NORTHEAST CORNER OF 7TH STREET AND THOMAS ROAD

This memo requests the continuance of the following item on the March 18, 2020
Formal Agenda — Northeast corner of 7th Street and Thomas Road. The item is for the
Phoenix Country Club Residences PUD to allow mixed use.

This request is to continue the item to April 1, 2020, due toCDC recommendations on
the Corona Virus to limit public gatherings to less than 50 persons, staff recommends
this case be continued to the April 1st meeting.
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Mario Paniagla, Deputy Clty]Manad;er




